lNotre Dame du Nord Que, July 27,1933

¢

Bishop John G,Anderson Cochrane Ont,

Dear Sir

In reply to your letter of the 25th inst,l beg
to inform you that if David Black 's father is entitled to treaty
money?l see no reason why he himself is not entitle to it,but he shou

be paid where his father is being paid and as this reserve is out of
my agency I would advise David to apply directly to the Department

of Indian Affairs.

Your obedient servant
¢
2l

Indian Agent

g
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